November 7, 1995

BY FAX

The Honorable Frank W. Hunger

Assistant Attorney General for the Civil Division
United States Department of Justice

10th and Constitution Avenue, N.W., Room 3143
Washington, D.C. 20530

Re: Assassination Records Review Board
Subpoena Request No. 3 (Delores Hopper and Robert Nagell)

Dear Mr. Assistant Attorney General:

The Assassination Records Review Board requests that the Department of Justice issue subpoenas
duces tecum to Ms. Delores Hopper and to Mr. Robert Nagell. Ms. Hopper 1s the Executrix of the
Estate of Mr. Richard Case Nagell and Mr. Robert Nagell 1s the decedent's son.

Following my conversation with Mr. Art Goldberg today, we would appreciate it if you could have
the subpoenas duces tecum faxed to:

Gwen D. Gamble
Assistant U.S. Attorney
(213) 894-7819 (fax)
(213) 894-6684.

The format of the subpoenas, including Exhibit A, should be the same as that originally issued to the
Executrix of the Estate of Richard Case Nagell.
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Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely yours,

T. Jeremy Gunn
General Counsel

cc:  Art Goldberg, Esq.

Enclosures



